
 

      August 30, 2022 

 

Honorable Louis S. Sceusi, JSC 

Morris County Superior Court 

Washington & Court Streets 

Morristown, NJ  07960 

 

 Re: Kanarek v. Barisone, et al. 

  Docket No.: MRS-L-2250-19 

 

Dear Judge Sceusi: 

 

There are currently two (2) motions pending before Your Honor for Friday, September 9, 

2022 in this matter, motion to hold contempt [LCV20223063952] and [LCV20223065838].  The 

undersigned respectfully requests that these motions be adjourned one cycle.   

 

Please note that all parties consent to this request, and this is the first adjournment request 

for these motions. As such, it is respectfully requested that these motions be adjourned from 

September 9, 2022 to Friday, September 23, 2022.  

 

 

      Respectfully, 

 

      Andrew L. O’Connor 
      Andrew L. O’Connor 

 

AOC/ls 

 

cc: All Counsel (via ecf) 
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